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From: Bjornsen, Alan

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 11:55 AM

To: '‘Doris A. Minor'

Cc: Moore, Johari; 'Kathryn Johnson'; "Tony Burgess'; 'Lauren Evans'; Hsueh, Kevin
Subject: FW: Sign-In Sheet

Attachments: NRC 22Aug2011 Site Visit Attendee List.pdf

Doris,

This came while | was out of the office on Fri.

The ones that stayed for the afternoon session were:
Ben

Melissa

Jack

John B.

Mike

David F.

David R.

Nogakrwd =

Alan

From: Ben Schiffer [mailto:bschiffer@wwcengineering.com]
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 9:54 AM

To: Bjornsen, Alan

Subject: Re: Sign-In Sheet

Alan--

See attached in regards to sign-in sheet. I sure hope those cookies are good. I'll get you the map from the pre-
submission audit next week as my CAD manager is out on vacation. Hope your labor day is relaxing and
enjoyable.

Ben

On 9/2/2011 7:39 AM, Bjornsen, Alan wrote:

Good morning, Ben. Say, did you ever scan the sign-in sheet for the site visit? One other thing —
would you, please, send the electronic version of the “NRC and Public Tour Map, October 26, 2010”?
Thanks.

Alan

Benjamin J. Schiffer, PG
WWC Engineering

1849 Terra Ave.

Sheridan, WY 82801

Ph. (307) 672-0761 ext. 148
fax (307) 674-4265
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"Moore, Johari" <Johari.Moore@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Kathryn Johnson™ <kjohnson@johnsonenviro.com>
Tracking Status: None

"Tony Burgess™ <tony@abcenviro.com>
Tracking Status: None

"Lauren Evans™ <evans@pinyon-env.com>
Tracking Status: None

"Hsueh, Kevin" <Kevin.Hsueh@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Doris A. Minor" <doris@attenuation.us.com>
Tracking Status: None
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